



MICHAEL McCAMMOND

Chief Administrative Officer

PROFILE

As the Chief Administrative Officer, Michael McCammond oversees daily operations, executes business strategy and ensures smooth operations at the Glencroft Center for Modern Aging.

Mr. McCammond is a 15-year veteran of the healthcare industry, specializing in information technology infrastructure, communications, and business process re-engineering.

He has a passion for integrating new technologies and multimedia with creative marketing concepts.

CONTACT

PHONE:
623-939-9475

WEBSITE:
<https://www.glencroft.com>

EMAIL:
mmccammond@glencroft.com

ADDRESS:
Glencroft Center for Modern Aging
8611 N. 67th Avenue
Glendale, AZ 85302

EDUCATION

Northern Arizona University

Master of Science, Organizational Leadership (MSOL)

Northern Arizona University

Bachelor of Science, Information Technology Management

Estrella Community College

Associate of Science, Computer Application Technology

EXPERIENCE

Friendship Retirement Corporation, 2019-present

Glencroft Center for Modern Aging
Chief Administrative Officer

Friendship Retirement Corporation, 2013-2019

Glencroft Center for Modern Aging
Chief Information Officer

Vanguard Health Systems 2006-2013

IT Manager

AT&T, 2003-2006

Digital Communications Lead

LICENSES & CERTIFICATIONS

- Digital Communications Certification
- Project Management - CAPM

HOBBIES & INTERESTS

- Music and media composition
- Cooking